

Snell & Wilmer



Travis N. Atwood

Associate | Tucson

Tel. 520.882.1244

tatwood@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Travis Atwood is a member of the firm's corporate and securities group, assisting clients with mergers and acquisitions, securities offerings, entity formation and governance, and a variety of general corporate matters.

Travis brings unique business and leadership experience from his time prior to practicing law where he worked as a project manager in the oil & gas industry in Texas and proudly served for five years as an Infantry Officer in the United States Army.

Education

- University of Arizona, James E. Rogers College of Law (J.D., magna cum laude, 2019)
- University of Texas at Austin (M.B.A., 2013)
- United States Military Academy (B.S., Economics, 2005)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Pima County Bar Association (2020-2022)

Community Involvement

- Arizona State Bar Military Legal Assistance Panel, Member (2021-2022)

Previous Professional Experience

- Rusing Lopez & Lizardi, Associate Attorney (2019-2021)
- Veterans Advocacy Legal Clinic, Certified Limited Practice Student Intern (2018-2019)
- The Hon. James Teilborg, Judicial Extern (2017)
- General Electric, GE Oil & Gas, Junior Officer Leadership Program
- FMC Technologies, Project Manager
- United States Army, Infantry Officer, 2nd Lieutenant - Captain

Military Service

- Infantry Officer, United States Army: Infantry Platoon Leader (2006-2008), Assistant Operations Officer (2008-2010)

- Veteran of Operation Iraqi Freedom; Awards and Decorations include the Bronze Star Medal for Valor, Bronze Star Medal, Army Commendation Medal for Valor, Combat Infantryman Badge, and Presidential Unit Citation

Bar Admissions

- Arizona

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona
- United States District Court, District of Arizona

Client News

- Snell & Wilmer Represents Software Development Company Flywheel Software in Growth Equity Investment from The Jordan Company, L.P.